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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor Schoo! Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, November 16, 2015, 5:30 p.m.
Taylor Community Center, Taylor, WI

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Smikrud

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Public Comment

Approve minutes of the October 2015 regular meeting, Special Meeting 10/26/15

Bills for the month of October

Financial Statement

Reports: Student Council
Superintendent (J. Eide)
Principals {Mr. Halverson, Mrs. Eide)

Discussion items:
School Board Convention, Milwaukee (January 20-22)
Football Practice Field Needs (Jeremy Hanson)
Library Shelving Needs for Books and Table Needs
Policy Committee Meetings (Set up one a month)
Meeting with area board members from Arcadia, Independence and
VWhitehall.

Action Items:  Support Staff Negotiations
Library Shelving and Table Needs
Global Education Trip Approval {Hilary and Isaac Walters)
Cheerleader Advisor (Mandy McDonald)
Dance Team Advisor {Jennifer Hessler)
C-Team Girls Basketball Coach (Annette Brekke)
Delegate and an Alternate for State Convention 2016

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss Food Service.
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